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July 27, 2023
RECEIVED

Mr. Marshall Labadie
Town Manager

Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Blvd.
Highland Beach, FL 33487

AUG 0 7 702

Town of Highland Beach, FL
Town Clerk's Office

RE: Cam D. Milani Park

Dear Mr. Labadie:

As you are aware, on October 22, 2019 (regular Agenda 5F-1) the Board
of County Commissioners provided direction to exercise the first of two
five-year extensions per the agreement between the County and Town
for the development of the Cam D. Milani Park project. The County
provided the Town a letter requesting this extension through May 31,
2025 and the five-year time extension was granted.

| am pleased to advise you that Palm Beach County is initiating the
design and permitting process for this project.

As we initiate the design process, our staff from Parks and Recreation
and Facilities Development and Operation Departments will be reaching
out you.

We are looking forward to working with you in bringing this project to a
successful and mutually beneficial completion

Res fully,

Verdenia C. Baker
County Administrator

e Dorritt Miller, Assistant County Administrator
Isami Ayala-Collazo, Director Facilities Development & Operations
Jennifer Cirillo, Director of Parks and Recreation



